SUPPLIES,

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION.

Hospitals.

HEBREW HOME FOR AGED DISABLED. Location—507 Lombard street. Samuel Polack, President; Mrs. M. Kaskell. Secretary; A. Scott, Superintendent; Mrs. A. Scott, Matron.

HOME FOR AGED AND INFIRM FEMALES. Established February, 1871; incorporated January, 1894. Location—Rincon place, adjoining St. Mary's Hostial. A permanent building is being erected in Fruitvale, Alameda county. This institution, called "Our Lady's Home" is conducted by the Sisters of Mercy. Number of inmates, 130, of whom about 60 are utterly destitute, and the withdrawal of the State did in January, 1895, has left them entirely dependent aid in January, 1895, has left them entirely dependent on charity.

Hospital For Children and Training School For Nurses. Location—3700 California street, corner of Maple, and is reached by the Geary. Powell, Sutter and California street cable cars to Central avenue, and also Sacramento street cars. The dispensary is located at 109 Mission street. General clinics are held daily from 9 to 10 a. M., from 3 to 4 p. M., and from 7 to 8 p. M. Tuesday and Friday afternoons diseases of the eye, ear, throat and nose are treated. Officers—Mrs. W. B. Harrington, President; Mrs. Wm. Hardy, Vice-President; Mrs. J. F. Merrill, 2d Vice-President; Mrs. J. F. Merrill, 2d Vice-President; Mrs. L. Dunbar, Recording Sceretary; Mrs. F. H. Green, Treasurer. Board of Trustees—H. L. Dodge, John F. Merrill, W. F., Whittier, John Taylor, W. J. Dutton. Attending Physicians—Lucy M. F. Wanzer, M. D., Emma Sutro Merritt, M. D., Edna R. Field, M. D., Beverly MacMonagle, M. D., Charles von Hoffmann, M. D., Wm. B. Lewitt, M. D. Oculist and Aurist, Wm. E. Hopkins, M. D.; Orthopedie Surgeon, Harry W. Sherman, M. D.; Resident Physician, Euma K. Willits, M. D.; Superintendent of Nurses, Miss Eva Pennewill; Matron, Mrs. A. E. Kindelberger.

Pennewill; Matron, Mrs. A. E. Kindelberger.

King's Daughters' Home for Incurables.
Organized 1890; established 1891. Location—317 Francisco street. A home for patients pronounced incurable. Mrs. J. G. Clark, President; Mrs. M. Morse; Vice-President; Mrs. Richard Brown, Recording Secretary; Mrs. E. M. Cofer, Financial Secretary; Mrs. E. M. Cofer, Financial Secretary; Mrs. J. B. Low, Treasurer; Mrs. F. Diserens, Matron. Advisory Committee—L. R. Ellert, Dr. Oscar Meyer, Joseph Knowland.

Lane Hospital. Location—S. E. cor. Clay and Webster streets. It is a substantially built brick building occupying somewhat more than one fifty vara of land. The appointments of this hospital in the ventilation, aseptic furniture and appliances are all modern, and in accordance with the advanced teachings of sanitary science. It is equipped with one hundred beds for the reception of patients. The rate of hospital charges ranges from \$2.50 per day in the wards to \$3.00 or \$4.00 per day in rooms of one, two or three beds, and from \$5.00 to \$1.00 per day in single rooms with private bathroom and superfor furnishing. It is conducted by a Board of Managers consisting of Dr. L. C. Lane, President; Mrs. L. C. Lane; Dr. Emmet Elixford.

Little Sispers' Invant Shellers. Incorporated March [0 1871] Location—519 Minne street.

Lane; Dr. C. N. Elimwood, Secretary and Treasurer, Dr. Emmet Rixford.

Little Sisters' Infant Shelter. Incorporated March 10, 1874. Location—512 Minna street. This society was organized for the purpose of taking care of the young children of working women during the day, week or month, thus enabling mothers to go out to work. The rooms of the Shelter are pleasant and spacious, fitted up with everything necessary for the nursery and care of the children. Any mother, regardless of nationality or religion, may leave her child or children at the Shelter, where they will receive motherly care, three good meals, and, if necessary, an outfit of clothes, for the small sum of five cents per day for nursery children. Officers—President, Mrs. M. S. Cooper; Vice-President, Mrs. M. S. Cooper; Vice-President, Mrs. M. S. Cooper; Vice-President, Mrs. G. F. Richardson; Coresponding Secretary, Mrs. G. F. Richardson; Coresponding Secretary, Mrs. G. F. Richardson; Coresponding Secretary, Mrs. J. M. Pierce; Kindergarten Teacher, Miss Josephine H. Kentley; Matron, Mrs. J. Cunningham; Attending Physician. Dr. Mary Sperry; Directors—Mrs. M. S. Cooper, Mrs. J. A. Sampson, Mrs. R. Jennings, Mrs. W. D. Fennimore, Mrs. H. Tilden, Mrs. J. A. Suydam, Mrs. T. G. Taylor, Treasure, Mrs. J. A. Suydam, Mrs. T. G. Taylor, Mrs. J. M. Pierce, Mrs. J. A. Margo and Mrs. D. F. Leary.

MacLean Hospital and Santtarum. Location

Maclean Hospital and Sanitarium. Location —230 Douglass street, corner Caselli avenue. H. T. Webster, M. D., Superintendent and Resident Physician. Thoroughly equipped with every modern convenience. Finest building and grounds in the city. Board, room and general nursing from \$10 to

\$35 per week. The privilege is extended to all physicians to bring their patients to this institution for treatment under their own direction.

MAGDALEN ASYLUM. Location—Potrero avenue, near Twenty-first street. There are many penitents, including refractory girls committed by the control into their custody and care, in this Institution, which is governed and controlled by the Sisters of Mercy. The Asylum is large and commodious, and the management of it has always escaped adverse criticism.

agement of it has always escaped adverse criticism.

Maria Kip Orbhanage. Incorporated May, 1889.
Location, N.E. corner of Seventh Ave. and Lake street. Object—To take under its care and charge orphans, half-orphans, destitute and friendless children, and provide them with a home, sustenance and education during the period of their dependence, and to receive by gift, devise and purchase, and hold both real and personal property for the purposes of the corporation. Well situated for its bnevolent purposes in a substantial, handsome and commodious building of brick and stone, erected upon spacious grounds belonging to the corporation. This institution, governed by a board of lady managers, bears in every respect a most excellent name and reputation. Officers, Miss Carric Gwin, President; Mrs. W. S. Wood, Vice-President; Mrs. Thomas P. Woodward, Secretary; Miss Mary Heath. Corresponding Secretary; thrs. Sidney Worth and Sister Anna, Treasurers. Trustees—Wm. F. Nichols, D. D., President; Thomas P. Woodward, Vice-President; E. H. Rixford, Secretary; Wm. H. Grocker, Treasurer; Jacob C. Johnson.

MATER MISERICORDIE. Location—23 Rincon

MATER MISERICORDIE. Location—23 Rincon place. This house of protection and refuge for young women of unblemished reputation—and none others—is under the charge of the Sisters of Mercy.

MT. St. JOSEPH'S INFANT ORPHAN ASYLUM. For small boys and girls. Conducted by the Sisters of Charity of St. Vincent de Paul. Organized July 2, 1861. Is pleasantly located on Silver avenue. It is large wooden edifice, having all the modern in provements, and will accommodate about 400 chil-

MOUNT ZION HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION OF SAN FRANCISCO. Incorporated November 7, 1887. Location—Southeast corner Sutter and Hyde streets. Officers—Joseph Brandenstein, President; M. S. Elsner, Vice-President; W. H. Brewer, Treasurer: N. Schlessinger, Honorary Secretary. Secretary's office, 304 Montgomery street. In connection with the above there is a polyclinic at 317 Stockton street.

304 Montgomery street. In connection with the above there is a polyclinic at 317 Stockton street.

OLD PEOPLE'S HOME OF SAN FRANCISCO. Object—To afford an opportunity to found and support, according to its by-laws and rules, a Home for the care of such aged persons as may be fit subjects for kindly aid; to administer, and defray the expenses of the funeral rites of life limates dying at the Home; and, furthermore, to increase, as far as practicable, the membership, funds and income for charitable and beneficial purposes. Location—Corner Pierce and Pine streets. Officers—Board of Lady Managers: President, Mrs. D. E. Friele; First Vice-President, Mrs. J. L. Martel; Third Vice-President, Mrs. J. L. Martel; Third Vice-President, Mrs. F. G. Norman; Trensurer, Mrs. W. J. Somers; Secretary, Mrs. Edward C. Wright; Superintendent and Chaplain, Rev. Charles McKelvey; Matron, Mrs. Charles McKelvey; Watron, Mrs. Charles McKelvey; Matron, Mrs. Charles McKelvey; Watron, Mrs. Charles McKelvey, Watron, Mrs. Charles McKelvey, Watron, Mrs. Charles McKelvey, Matron, Mrs. Charles McKelvey, Matron, Mrs. Charles McKelvey, Matron, Mrs. Charles McKelvey, Matron, Mrs. Charles McKelvey, Superintendent and Chaplain, Mrs. Charles McKelvey, Matron, A. P. Woodward, M. D., Physician; Louis C. Deane, M. D., Oculist and Autist.
Opphan Asylum (Roman Catholie). Organized

Aurist.

Orphan Asylum (Roman Catholic). Organized August 18, 1852. The first institution of the kind in the history of California. Location—Bay View, South San Francisco, where, in 1872, a commodious building was crected in the midst of a tract of ground containing more than 50 acres, and commanding, from the summit of a hill, a beautiful view. Under the charge of the Sisters of Charity, capable of receiving and caring for nearly 600 children, and always well managed, the Institution attracts and deserves attention from those who have to place orphans in temporal, moral and physical custody of the most select class and kind.

Would you adver- SIEBE & GREEN tise if it paid?

The Bill Posters. MAIN OFFICE : Eleventh and Market Sts. KLONDIKE PROVISIONS 690

1421 STOCKTON STREET, 1302 POLK STREET, 570-572 HOWARD STREET, 308-310 FOURTH STREET.